Re: new res--hh-spinnaker curtis johnson 10/19/2022 standard hotel room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 20/10/2022 09:41

Hello,
From Spinnaker:
Hello Ellie,

If anything is canceled the same day, we call it a no-show, and we charge for a two-night stay.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:09:31 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: new res--hh-spinnaker curtis johnson 10/19/2022 standard hotel room

This has been canceled. | will let you know as soon as they email back.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:06:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--hh-spinnaker curtis johnson 10/19/2022 standard hotel room

please cancel the reservation and tell us what would be the cost

On 19/10/2022 09:48, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,



>

> Could you please cancel this reservation? The guest had a family
> emergency.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Sent: Saturday, October 15,2022 7:04:10 AM

> To: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: new res—-hh-spinnaker curtis johnson 10/19/2022 standard
> hotel room

>

> Good morning,

>

> Reservation Booked.

>

> Conf :1185655 — Standard right now placed at the BW but could be

> moved to the SR if the room becomes available.

>

> Spinnaker HH

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 at 3:08 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--hh-spinnaker curtis johnson 10/19/2022 standard
> hotel room

>

> please book hotel and tour

>

> Links:

N

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




